TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services

DATE: February 12, 2026 tl

SUBJECT: ***Upcoming Events at Chase Center***

Please be advised of the events at Chase Center listed below.

Date Event Start Time Recommended Arrival
Feb 19 Thu  Warriors v. Celtics ~ 7:00 p.m. 9:15 p.m.
Feb 20 Fri Los Tigres del Norte 8:00 p.m. 10:15 p.m.
Feb 22 Sun  Warriors v. Nuggets 12:30 p.m. 2:45 p.m.
Feb 27 Fri Cardi B 7:30 p.m. 10:15 p.m.
Feb 28 Sat ~ Warriors v. Lakers ~ 5:30 p.m. 7:45 p.m.
Mar 2 Mon  Warriors v. Clippers  7:00 p.m. 9:15 p.m.
Mar 3 Tue Peso Pluma 8:00 p.m. 10:15 p.m.
Mar 6 Fri Brandi Carlile 7:00 p.m. 10:15 p.m.
Mar 10 Tue  Warriors v. Bulls 7:00 p.m. 9:15 p.m.
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https://www.chasecenter.com/events
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/los-tigres-del-norte-20260220/
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/cardi-b-20260227/
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/peso-pluma-20260303/
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/brandi-carlile-20260306/

